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Bcc: 
Subject: A.07-12-021 - Notice of Withdrawal of Application of Gas Transmission Northwest 

Corporation for Rehearing On Behalf of Sunstone Pipeline Company, LLC 

Dear Mr. Clanon: 

Attached is the following notice of withdrawal letter which is 
hereby being submitted by Gas Transmission Northwest 
Corporation: 
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Notice of Withdrawal of Application of Gas Transmission 
Northwest Corporation for Rehearing On Behalf of Sunstone 
Pipeline Company, LLC (Application 07-12-021, Application of 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company for Authorization to Enter Into 
Long-Term Natural Gas Transportation Arrangements with Ruby 
Pipeline) 

Please let me know if you have any trouble opening the attached 
document. 

Thank you, 

Rita Mehler 
Legal Secretary 

(415) 291-7400 Main 
291 7579 Direct 

(415) 291 7474 Main Fax 
rmehler@manatt.com 
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